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ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 

FOR FY2015-177 
 
 

DATE:  January 16, 2015 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
FROM: LYN MAJESKI, ACCOUNTING DIVISION MANAGER 
           
BID FOR: INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING AT OAK RIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bid specifications for the above item currently 
scheduled to open January 22, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. (local time) at the City of Oak Ridge, Central 
Services Complex, 100 Woodbury Lane, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 
 
 
ITEM 1 – Questions received from Potential Bidders  
 
1.  Reference E1.10 Notes 
Do the notes stated refer to our NEW work only?  Or would we be required to verify/correct existing 
wiring/breakers for compliance? 
 
If the electrical inspector finds things that do not meet the code but are outside the scope of work then 
either the City Electric Department will make the corrections or the contractor may be asked to 
provide a quote for doing this work as a separate item from this contract which is grant driven and is 
only for lighting improvements as shown on the plans 
 
2.  Will the City cover the cost of the permits? 
 
There will be no charge for permits as stated in the mandatory pre-bid conference 
 
3.  Will the City provide disposal of the ballasts & lamps? 
 
Yes as stated at the pre-bid and again today containers will be provided and disposed of by the City  
 
4.  Will the City provide indoor storage for materials? 
 
Yes as stated at the pre-bid there will be limited indoor storage in the Auditorium 
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5.  Will the library be open to the public during construction? 
 
There may be limited access to parts of the Library by the public during the project.  This will be 
addressed in detail with the contractor and Library staff prior to work taking place. No public access 
will be available in the work areas at any time 
 
 
6.  Will we be able to work off hours (nights/weekends)? 
 
As stated at the pre-bid work schedules will be mutually agreed upon with the contractor prior to work 
beginning and can be adjusted during construction if the need arises.  The city does not foresee a 
problem with any work schedule. 
 
7.  Will the ceiling be removed & replaced at the Oak Ridge Room & Audio Visual Room?  Will this be 
the same ACT as the other areas? 
 
Yes 
 
8.  Will the staff remove any of the materials from the work areas prior to construction? 
 
As stated at the pre-bid the furniture in the Clearstory area will be removed prior to work 
beginning.  Other light furniture such as the reading area will be moved when work is taking place in 
those areas. The bookcases and files must be covered when work is taking place. 
 
9.  Will the staff remove any of the furniture from the work areas prior to construction? 
 
See question 8 
 
10.  May we have a sign in list from the 2nd meeting held on 1/16/15? 
 
Yes – City of Oak Ridge - Pat Fallon, Jon VanEek, Lyn Majeski, Kathy McNeilly. 
Christopoulos Kennedy – Jimmy Byrge, Ralph Jones 
Pro Electric – Jerry Crawford, Jesse Phillips 
 
11.  Are there any hazardous materials (asbestos or lead based paint) present? 
  
To our knowledge there are no hazardous materials present. 
 
ITEM 2 – Reminders 
 
Any surface mounted conduits need to be approved. 
 
All compression fittings. 
 
Armor clad cable for the whips only – everything else needs to be EMT. 
 
City will recycle the lamps and ballasts. 

 

 

********* Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form ********* 
 


